

Public Redacted Version

Annex 1

Bittaye, Ramu Fatima

From: Craig, Paddy
Sent: 21 July 2015 15:05
To: Adeboyejo, Adesola
Cc: Gumpert, Benjamin; Eikel, Markus; Tjonk, Harry; Tchekanda, Marie Alvine; Dubuisson, Marc
Subject: RE: DNA Sample

Dear Adesola

DNA is not taken from DPs in the ICC DC as part of the incoming procedures, so the DS does not hold DNA for any DP.

If you would like to take DNA from a DP, then as previously explained in response to a similar request from OTP, you will have to submit a filing to the relevant chamber/defence team in copy, to be given the necessary authority.

Should that be given, then the DP will be produced at the cell complex in HQ for a suitably trained investigator to take it. May I ask that you please ensure that it is subsequently suitably handled, stored and transported, so that it does not spoil before it reaches the lab, as we don't want to have to do it over again or require a subsequent filing.

Regards

Paddy



Cour
Pénale
Internationale
International
Criminal
Court



Paddy Craig
 Chief Custody Officer
 ICC Detention Centre
 International Criminal Court/ Cour Pénale Internationale
www.icc-cpi.int

From: Adeboyejo, Adesola
Sent: 20 July 2015 14:12
To: Craig, Paddy
Cc: Gumpert, Benjamin; Eikel, Markus
Subject: DNA Sample

Dear Paddy,

The Prosecution Team in the case of *Prosecution V Dominic Ongwen* requests to know whether DNA samples were obtained from the accused as part of the processing of his surrender to the Court.

Please confirm if this was so and if it is possible for the Prosecution to obtain a portion of such DNA sample, if it is in your possession.

In the alternative, we request that we be allowed to have access to the accused to obtain a sample of his bodily tissue for DNA testing.

Thank you.

Adesola



Adesola Adeboyejo

Trial Lawyer
Prosecution Division
International Criminal Court

